

Carl Huie

11/PLCY

"Amendment"

From: David R Patterson [drpatterson@sarnoff.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2004 2:22 PM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: DAVID KALOKITIS; Manoj Aggarwal
Subject: Government Contact

Carl:

Per your telephone rerquest regarding Government POC for Sarnoff Corporation application for experimental license.

John Lynch
Marine Corp.Systems Command
12350 Research Parkway
Orlando Florida 32826-3224

Telephone:
407 380-4197

or e-mail:
john.e.lynch@navy.mil

Contract number N61339-03-C-0122
RF Tag and Track Task

My understanding is that the filing check is being prepared in our finance department and will be sent during business hours tomorrow, June 4, 2004 to:

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Services
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA
15251-5320

Should this be sent to your attention ?

David Patterson